



DANA FORNEY

CONTACT

PHONE: (740)845-2087

EMAIL: Dana.Forney@OhioAGO.gov

BIOGRAPHY

Criminal Intelligence Director Dana Forney has worked with the Ohio Bureau of Criminal Investigation since 2007. Beginning her career in public policy, Dana contributed to the state's sex offender management program and school safety initiative as a project coordinator. She became a Criminal Intelligence Analyst in 2013 and assisted local law enforcement across the state with cases of homicide, rape, child abduction, missing persons and other serious felony offenses.

In her current position, Dana supervises BCI's Criminal Intelligence Unit, a statewide team of analysts that serve as a force multiplier in investigations by using powerful tools and analysis to uncover evidence and expose criminal activity. BCI's analysts deliver investigative assistance to law enforcement by providing subject research, digital evidence and geolocation analysis, open source intelligence gathering, and comprehensive case support.

Dana received her Bachelor's degree from Ohio State in Criminology and Physical Anthropology and has multiple professional certifications related to intelligence and analysis. Dana works collaboratively to implement the latest intelligence and analysis practices and provides training to law enforcement in cold case intelligence and analyzing digital evidence.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Criminal Intelligence Director
Ohio Bureau of Criminal Investigation
October 2022-Present

Criminal Intelligence Supervisor
Ohio Bureau of Criminal Investigation
April 2019-October 2022

Criminal Intelligence Analyst
Ohio Bureau of Criminal Investigation
April 2013-April 2019

Project Coordinator
Ohio Bureau of Criminal Investigation
October 2009-April 2013

Research Assistant
Ohio Bureau of Criminal Investigation
October 2007-October 2009

EDUCATION

The Ohio State University
Bachelor of Arts
Criminology and Physical Anthropology

CERTIFICATIONS

- Certified Cyber Crime Intelligence Analyst, NW3C
- Certified Crime and Intelligence Analyst, California Dept. of Justice
- Cell Phone Investigations (CPI) Certification, Police Technical
- Analytics and Intelligence (AAI) Certification, Police Technical